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From: Griffin, Kecia (CAO) [KGRIFFIN@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 3:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Motion to Strike Second Supplement

Attachments: Second Supplement 2.pdf

Please file with the clerks office. Thanks

From: Hope, David (CAO)
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 3:17 PM

To: 'Adam Teitzman'; Lee, Cynji (Airport); 'Danielle C. Burt'; Hope, David (Airport); 'Dorian S. Denburg'; 'Douglas E. Starcher'; 'E.
Earl Edenfield, Jr.'; Griffin, Kecia (Airport); Griffin, Kecia (CAQ); 'James Meza'; 'Jean L. Kiddoo'; 'Martin B. Goldberg'; 'Sharon

Liebman'
Subject: FW: Motion to Strike Second Supplement

Adam:

Attached please find Miami-Dade County's Motion to Strike BellSouth’'s Second

Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List. CMP
Cordially, coM____
CTR
Dav:id Stephen Hope ECR
Assistant County Attorney ———
Miami-Dade County GCL
(¢) 505.:375-4220 S
05, sou
(1) 5055755 RCA
SCR ______
SGA __

From: Joseph, Alison V. (CAO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 3:11 PM
To: Griffin, Kecia (CAO)

Cc: Hope, David (CAQ)

Subject:

ALISON V. JOSEPH

Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office
303) 375-3770

Fax number: {(305)375-5634

Zmatl address: avil@miamidade.gov

"

"Delivering Excellence Every Day

7/19/2006

BOCUMINT NLMBIR-DATE
06356 JuLigg
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Complaint by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding
The Operation of a Telecommunications
Company by Miami-Dade County in
Violation of Florida Statutes and
Commission Rules

Docket No. 050257

. N . ,

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY’S MOTION TO STR

BELLS()U‘I‘H Tzwcommcumm m: ’s

Pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-06-0326-PCO-TL (the

“Order”), Miami-Dade County (the “County™), by and through undersigned counsel, hereby files this
Motion to Strike Second Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit, served by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™) on July 17, 2006, given said Second Supplement to
Preliminary Exhibit List (the “Second Supplement™) violates the discovery procedures and
parameters delineated by the Order. The County incorporates by reference its Motion to Strike
Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List, filed on July 17, 2006, and attached as Exhibit A. In further
support of its Motion the County states:
1. OnMay 22, 2006, BellSouth filed its Preliminary Exhibit List. The parties agreed that the
discovery period would commence on June 5, 2006. Pursuant to the Order, “[t}he discovery period
shall terminate forty-five (45) days from the date discovery commences.” Order §(2)(g). Here, the
discovery period terminates on July 20, 2006.

2. Pursuant to the Order, “fglood cause shall be required for a party to add exhibit(s) to the

BOCUMINT MILMDIR AT

Ty
:

ChDapddshMotions\ AlrpordBeliSouth Televommnnivetions (BSC Motion o Strike Profininary Exhibit List Second Szlwm«t}

OQFFICE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY, MIADMMEI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

06356 JULIgg

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




In re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Ine.
Docket No, 050257-TL
Motion to Strike Second Supplement

proposed final exhibit list that were not listed on the preliminary exhibit list except for exhibits
identified and produced during discovery.” Order {4 (emphasis added). The Order doesnotallowa
party to supplement its preliminary exhibit list. See Order passim. The parties specifically agreed
that the requisite due diligence would be applied at the front-end, and hence narrow the parameters
for change between a party’s preliminary and final exhibit list. The Order only allows a final exhibit
list to deviate from its preliminary exhibit list based upon (i) good cause, or (ii)exhibits identified
and produced during discovery, Order §4.

3. Here, BellSouth has AQAIN violated the Order, by serving a non-allowed Second

Supplement fifty-six (56) days after serving its Preliminary Exhibit List, and three(3) days befare the
termination of the discovery period. No good cause was proffered for the Second Supplement. See
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 's Second Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List. None of the
documents were identified and produced during discovery. Id Infact, all of the Secdn& Supplement
documents have been in the possession of BellSouth, and predates BellSouth’s submission of its
Preliminary Exhibit List (see Ex. No. 194, dated September 13th, 26th, and 28th of 2000). /d

4, Given the Order does not allow for the Second Supplement, BeliSouth’s Second Stpplement
and any other supplements should be stricken. Only those documents produced during discovery
should be allowed as part of BellSouth’s Final Exhibit List, pursuant to the Order.

5. This motion is filed in good faith and is not dilatory

C\Data\dsitMotions\Sirport BellSouth Telecommunicatons (PSC Mation to Strike Preliminary Exhibit List Second Supplement).doc
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In re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Docket No. 950257.TL
Motion to Strike Second Sapplement

EREFORE, Miami-Dade County respectfully requests the Florida Public Service

Commission enter its Order granting the County’s Motion to Strike BellSouth Telecommunications,

Inc."s Second Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

MURRAY A. GREENBERG
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ATTORNEY

Stephen P. Clark Center

111 Northwest 1st Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33128-1993

Tel: (305) 375-5151

Fax: (305) 375-5611

David Stephen Hope
Assistant County Attorney
Fionda Bar Na 87?18

CriDataldsh\Modons\Atrport BellSourk Telecommunications (PSC Motion to Strike Prefiminary Exhibit List Secand Supplement).doe
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I re: Complaint of BellSouth Teleconmunications, Inc.

Docket No. 050257-T1
Muotion 1o Strike Second Supplement

IHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed this / 9% day

of July 2006, to:

Adam Teitgman, Esq.

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Martin B. Goldberg, Esq.
Lash & Goldberg LLP
Bank of America Tower
Suite 1200

100 Southwest 2nd Street
Miami, Florida 33131-2158

James Meza, Esg.

Sharon R. Liebnwan, Esq.

c/o Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida, 32301

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.. Esq.

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

675 West Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 4300
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

Jean L. Kiddoo, Esq.

Danielle C. Burt, Esy.
Bingham MeCuichen LLP
3000 K Street NW, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007-5116

Asgistaﬁt Cuumy Atmmey

CriDataldsiiMotions\Airport BellSouth Telecommumications (PSC Motion 1o Strike Prefiminary Exkible List Sevond Supplement doc

4.

OFFEZE OF COMNTY ATTORMNEY. MIANLDBDE CCOUNTY, FLORIDA,




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Complaint by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding
The Operation of a Telecommunications
Company by Miami-Dade County in
Violation of Florida Statutes and
Commission Rules

Docket No. 050257

L e W W e

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY’S MOTION TO STRIKE
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC.’S
SUPPLEMENT TO PRELIMINARY EXHIBIT LIST

Pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-06-0326-PCO-TL (the
“Order™), Miami-Dade County (the “County™), by and through undersigned counsel, hereby files this
Motion to Strike Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit, served by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
(“BeliSouth’) on July 14, 2006, given said Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List (the
“Supplement™) violates the discovery procedures and parameters delineated by the Order. In support
of its Motion the County states:

1. On May 22, 2006, BellSouth filed its Preliminary Exhibit List. The parties agreed that the
discovery period would commence on June 5, 2006. Pursuant to the Order, *[t]he discovery period
shall terminate forty-five (45) days from the date discovery commences.” Order 4 (2)(g}. Here, the
discovery period terminates on July 20, 2006.

2. Pursuant to the Order, “fgfood cause shall be reguired for a party to add exhibits) to the
proposed final exhibit list that were not listed on the preliminary exhibit list except for exhibits

identified and produced during discovery.” Order Y4 (emphasis added). The Order does notallow a

CHhDatvdskiMations\AirportBellSonth Telecommunications (PSC Motion 10 Strike Prolinvinary Exkibit List Supplementiidoc |
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In re: Complaint of BellSowth Telecommunications, Inc.
Docket No, 050257-TL
Motion to Strike Prellminary Exhibit List Supplernent

party to supplement its preliminary exhibit list. See Order pussim. The parties specifically agreed
that the requisite due diligence would be applied at the fmn%en&, and hence narrow the parameters
for change between a party’s preliminary and final exhibit list. The Order only allows a final exbibit
list to deviate from its preliminary exhibit list based upon (i) good cause, or (ii)exhibits identified
and produced during discovery. Order ¥ 4.

3. Here, BellSouth has violated the Order, by serving a non-allowed Supplement fifty-three (53)
days afler serving its Preliminary Exhibit List, and less than one (1) week before the termination of
the discovery period. No good cause was proffered for the Supplement. See BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.'s Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List. None of the documents were
identified and produced during discovery. Jd In fact, all of the Supplement documents havebeen in
the possession of BellSouth, and the vast majority of the Supplement predates BellSouth’s
submission of its Preliminary Exhibit List (see Ex. Nos. 179, 182, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188,189, 190,
191, 192, and 193). Id

4. Given the Order does not allow for the Supplement, BellSouth’s Supplement should be
stricken. Only those documents produced during discovery should be aliowed as part of BellSouth's
Final Exhibit List, pursuant to the Order.

3. This motion s filed in good faith and is not dilatory

CADira\dstedMitions\dirportBellSonth Telecommunications {PEC Motlox to Strike Preliiinary Exkibit List Supplereny.doc
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In re: Complaint of BeliSouth Telecommunications, Irrc.
Docket No. 050257-TL
Motion to Strike Preliminary Exhibiy List Sthﬂlzmm

VHEREFORE, Miami-Dade County respectfully requests the Florida Public Service
Commission enter its Order granting the County’s Motion to Strike BellSouth Telecommunications,

Inc.’s Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

MURRAY A. GREENBERG
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ATTORNEY

Stephen P. Clark Center

111 Northwest 1st Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33128-1993

Tel: (305) 375-5151

Fax: (305) 375-5611

David Stephen Hope B
Assistant County Attorney
Ficmda Bm' 1‘50 3’?‘}’1 8

ChDuta\dsh\Motlons\ Alrport BeilSonth Telecommunicntions (PSC Motion to Steike Preliminary Exbitie List Supplensent).doc
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In re: Complaint of BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Docket No, 950257.TL

Motion to Strike Preliminary Exhibit List Supplement

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed this / 7th day

of July 2006, to:

Adam Teitzman, Esq.

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Martin B. Goldberg, Esq.
Lash & Goldberg LLP
Bank of America Tower
Suite 1200

100 Southwest 2nd Street
Miami, Florida 33131-2158

James Meza, Esq.

Sharon R. Liebman, Esq.

t/o Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida, 32301

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Esg.

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

675 West Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 4300
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 -

Jean L. Kiddoo, Esg.
Danielle C. Burt, Esq.
Bingham McCutchen LLP
3000 K Street NW, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007-5116

Assistant County Attorney
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